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Trails & Itinerar ies

Overview

This presentation includes our initial creative
thinking for the Uncover the Story Trails and
Itineraries sub-brands, and covers the
following areas:

e User Journey

e Building The Brand

e Trails & Itineraries Branding
e PDF Style Setters

e Revised Itineraries
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Uncover the Story

The City Trail

The user will be able to
pinch, zoom and scroll to
see the different range

of trails at a glance.

They will then be able to
choose which trail to
follow e.g. Roman,

Medieval Edwardian etc.

Trails & Itineraries
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The creative design, colour
palette, use of imagery,
length of copy and tone of
voice for the series of trails
and itineraries should be
consistent and reflect the
design elements from the
Uncover the Story brand to

create a clearly identifiable

link to the overall campaign.
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MODERN LEICESTER

There should also be a link — =8 Jaln Contis Nl E ittle Theatre

to the range of existing
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By using the existing palette

from the heritage boards it
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Discover more on
www.storyofieicester.info




An integral part of the Uncover
the Story Trails and Itineraries
brand is photography. We want
to curate a diverse mix of
imagery, from fun and exciting
authentic

lifestyle shots of people in the
city, to a range of Leicester’s
beautiful buildings and venue

images.

We will re-purpose some of the
photography from the original
Uncover the Story campaign,
this will allow us to create a

seamless brand experience.




After some consideration
we feel that using the
simplicity of the name

‘“Trails’ is the best approach.

This is the ‘Ronseal’ UN80VEH
approach, and will allow I-i-ISTUHY
people to immediately o

understand what it is, and

the use of the single word

can be simply adjoined with

the main Uncover the Story

logo, creating a rubber stamp

style lock-up.

Leicester City Counci



Uncover the Story Trails & Itineraries

Itineraries Lock-up

The itineraries sub-brand
follows a similar style to
the trails sub- brand to

keep the look and feel

] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] 1
consistent with the UNGUVEH I
Uncover the Story N ITINERARIES [
campaign. EST“HY [
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The Uncover the Story
primary logo starts as the
bases for the Trails &
Itineraries logos this will
allow for users to visual
recognise both the Tails and
Itineraries as specifically a
part of the main Uncover the
Story campaign which has

already begun to roll out.

Leicester City Counci

Main UTS Logo

UNGOVER
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Trails UTS Logo

UNGOVER
=01 0RY

ltineraries UTS Logo

STUR TINERARIES
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Along with the creation of the ‘Trails’ sub brand for
Uncover The Story we have created an additional
visual language that will be used throughout the
trails and itineraries brief. The dotted trail line has
been created to be used as both a visual language,
graphical device and as a piece of directional
design which will be incorporated within the
different maps.

The trail lines can be used in different colours

depending on the location or venue.

We could also use the destination pin
markers to identify different areas.

Both of these elements could be brought to life
with some exciting animation and used in the

videos.

Leicester City Council
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Uncover the Story

Colour Palette

To keep both the trails and itineraries project
consistent with the overall Uncover the Story
campaign we have chosen to use the same colour
palette used within the social media assets and
other campaign material related to that specific
story, for example the KRIll and Cathedral trail

would mirror the palette used on that social post.

LEIGESTER CATHEDRAL

FROM GAR PARK
T0 CATHEDRAL — A

KING'S JOURNEY THAT
TOOK 530 YEARS

UNGOVER
=STORY

Leicester City Council

PANTONE: 245U
C:17 M: 67 Y:0K:0
R:235 G:107 B:194
#ebbbc2

PANTONE: 487U
C:0 M:58 Y:55K:0
R:255 G:138B:107
#ff8abb

PANTONE: 299U
C:75 M:50Y:0K:0
R:61 G:128 B:242
#3d80f2

PANTONE: 127U
C:3M:27Y:84K:0
R:247 G:191 B:56
#f7bf38

PANTONE: 3262U
C:73 M:0 Y:53K:0
R:0 G:189B:150
#00bd96

PANTONE: 2725U
C:62 M:65 Y:0K:0
R:150 G:99 B:229
#9663e5

Trails & Itineraries




Uncover the Story Trails & Itineraries

Leicester Cathedral & KRIII

LEICESTER CATHEDRAL

Welcome to a - »

e ——— . ' .. wul7 ) 5 “

FROM CAR PARK
new approac [ S

TO CATHEDRAL -

Nicholas Circle \ 4

in telling our Al - o
stories. \

Leicester Cathedral is at the physical heart of Leicester’s city and the county. The

Leicester

Wggistrates

church, built on the site of a Roman temple and dedicated to St Martin of Tours,

has been embedded in the community since medieval times. The Queen Elizabeth II

ond Jubilee
Centre

Maga; zine : VAL Centre
B W oy It is the final resting place of King Richard Ill who's remains were discovered by \ “Square
- NN T % | = ‘The Magazine

" Newarke Houses
Museum & Gardens

Leicester City Council, the University of Leicester and the Richard Il Society

= S
Blue Boar INN

On Leicester’s medieval High Street, close to where a Travelodge
stands today, there was once an elaborate timber-framed
building known as the Blue Boar Inn. Here, by tradition, King
Richard 1l spent a final night before the Battle of Bosworthin
1485.

There are few historical references to the Blue Boar Inn and even its
name in the 15th centuryis uncertain. Some believe that it was
originally called the White Boar (Richard IlI’'s emblem), the sign being
hastily changed after Bosworth to a Blue Boar (the insignia of Henry
VII's general, John de Vere, Earl of Oxford).

Leicester City Council

BOW BRIDGE

Two bridges originally crossed the western arm of the River Soar

where the present Bow Bridge stands. Bow Bridge carried the road
from Leicester to Hinckley, whilst nearby the smaller Little Bow
Bridge, which to the nei ing inian friary, gave
the friars access across the river to a close containing St Augustine’s
Well.

The two bridges both probably take their name from the Little Bow
Bridge, which was described as ‘one large arch like a bow’. The Little
Bow Bridge was swept away ina flood in1791.

St MAry De Castro

St Mary de Castro means St Mary of the Castle, reflecting the
church’s origins as a place of worship built within the fortified
enclosure, or bailey, of Leicester Castle. During medieval times, St

Mary de Castrowould have had great importance and much wealth.

As aman of great faith, it is likely King Richard would have taken
mass and worshipped here whenever visiting Leicester Castle. He
may even have prayed here the day before setting off to face his
enemy atBosworth.

Mary de Castro may have been a special place for Richard IIl
as his father, Richard, Duke of York was knighted in the
churchat the age of 15.

berried beneath a car park.

Join us on this
special tourto
find out more.

LEICESTER CASTLE

A motte-and-bailey castle was builtin about 1068 inside the
south-west corner of the town, and became the centre of power
for the first Norman overlord of Leicester, Hugh de Grandmesnil.

In 1107, Robert de Beaumont, first Earl of Leicester is thoughtto
have replaced the timber defences with stone and also founded a
college of canons (community of priests)in the church of St Mary
de Castroin

thebailey.

TURRET GATEWAY

A few steps from Leicester Castle stands one of the city’s most

intriguing historic buildings and one of its least well-known.
Prince Rupert’s Gate gives access to Castle View, the cobbled
road linking the castleyard withits 12th century great hall to The
Newarke.

The name may give the wrong impression; though the gateway
is named for King Charles I's cousin and military leader, Prince
Rupert of the Rhine, it dates to

several centuries before the Civil War and Rupert’s role in the
bloody siege of Leicester.

TRINITY HOSPITAL

The Hospital of the Honour of God and the Glorious Virgin and All
Saints (Trinity Hospital and Chapel) was founded in 1330 by Henry
Plantagenet, the 3rd Earl of Lancasterand Leicester,who was a
grandson of King Henry Il and chief advisor to King Edward I1I.
Henry’s predecessors, the earls of Leicester and Lancaster, had
possessed the nearby castle since the 12th century.

The hospital was builtto care for the poor and infirm of
Leicester and could house fifty patients as well as

staff including a warden, chaplains and nurses. The first hospital
was a long, one storey hall divided by an arched aisle, with a chapel
on theend.

Greyfriars

Archaeologists excavating at the friary site in 2012 and 2013,
during the search for Richard III’s last known

resting place, identified the friary’s chapter house, parts of the
eastern cloistral range and the eastern end of the friary church,
including the choir and the sanctuary.

Very little remains of the friary today. Richard IlI’s original grave
and partof the church floor can be seen in the Richard Il Visitor
Centre. A small piece of stone wall, probably a boundary wall, can
be seen in a private car park near to the Cathedral end of New
Street.

The Guildhall

Leicester Guildhall dates back to medieval timesand would have

been a building of importance during the time of Richard I1l. The
Great Hall, builtin 1390, was a meeting place for the Guild of
Corpus Christi, a select group of influential businessmen and
gentryfounded in 1343. This Guild was the richest in the town
and a powerful force in medieval Leicester.

Many of the Guild’s members were associated with the
Corporation of Leicester who began using Leicester Guildhallas a
place of assembly from 1495. By 1563 the building belonged to
the Town Corporation and had become Leicester’s first Town Hall
with its west wing, includingthe Mayor’s Parlour, added in 1489.

Jain Centre

OTHER TOURS

THE

CITY
NEWARKE
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Uncover the Story

New Walk

NEW WALK & LEICESTER MUSEUM ART

GALLERY

TAKE A WALK. -~
WITH ROMANS,

GEORGIANS 'AND

DINGSAURS

UNGOVER
=10RY

Via Devana

New Walk is a rare example of a Georgian pedestrian promenade
it connects the areas around Victoria Park including Stoneygate,
Evington and Clarendon Park.

The Corporation of Leicester laid out the route in 1785. Itis
believed that an ancient Roman track-way called Via Devana pre-
dated the promenade and that this track-way formed the basis for
the new route.

The original plan for the route was to connect the area whichis
now Welford Road to the then racecourse - which was later
developed into VictoriaPark.

Leicester City Council

Holy Cross Priory

The first public building on New Walk was a Roman Catholic
chapel which was builtin 1819 on the site of whatis now Holy
Cross Priory.

The Priorywas established in 1882. By 1929, the church had
proved to small and Friar Vincent McNabb O.P. began to raise
money for a new church. The choirand transepts of the church
was completed by 1931, and the High Altar was consecrated. The
churchwas finally completed and formally consecrated in 1958.

Leices

T

Leicester
Museum &

Art Gallery

Designed in 1836 by Joseph Hansom, inventor of the horse
drawn cab, this building started lifeas a Nonconformist
Proprietaryschool.

In 1848 the school was bought by the Leicester Corporation
with the idea of convertingit to a public museum, one of the
first council-run museums to be established in the country. It

QRENED RS ATIHISLUT R Jf49 and has been free to visitever

since.

Welcome to a Q
new approac ™
in telling our

stories. 4

Take a stroll up Leicester’s leafy New Walk today and you’ll be following in \
some pretty impressive footsteps. You’ll be walking on an ancient road used

by Roman soldiers, and enjoying the tree- lined promenade beloved by

Leicester’s Georgians and Victorians. \\
Dinosaurs may not have roamed the area, but young naturalist-in- the-making
David Attenborough certainly would have as he made his waytothe museum
here that so inspired him. o P ~ - /
2 —
/

Join us on this

special tourto
find out more.

CHARGES T0 THE ALEION TEPID BATIIS,
G NEW WALK, LEICESTER.
3 L:JI!I..I(‘- Tepid Swimming Bath, ucarly 100 fest long, 6d.
This sylendid Bath is a current of pure Spring Water,
constantly flowing and clanging, ab the astouiching rate of

EIGHTY THOUSAND GALLONS PER DAY,
not a ﬂmpyul’ which v xeturns,—a fact not to he disproved.
Gentlen & Dath, 12.; Chios Hot Bath, 94, ;

Ditto, with Dressing Room: 1s.; Shower Bath, 6d.; Vapow-
Bath, iucluding the attendaut, 2s. 2 SR
Galvanisi, by Mr, Miichell, Sen,, 2o, Gl ; ur i applied in
conjunetion with 3
Hours o attendanee from 6 to § pu,
Tu drawing the attention of Gentlemen to the above Balls,

the Proprictor respootfully info ac Ladies of Leicester,
that a heantifil Rath il 14 foal wa arith o Whita (hine

The Albion tepid
baths

The Albion Tepid Baths at 5 New Walk were builtin the 1840s
and used warm water provided by a sewing cotton factory at No
55%15 bgttlhese(grlglnate ata time when most people in
populagtioncenters did not have access to private bathing
facilities. Though termed “public”, they often have been
restricted according to gender, religious affiliation, personal
membership, and other criteria.

In addition to their hygienic function, public bathsalso have
served as social meeting places.

residential buildings

Houses builtat the lower end of New Walk in the 1820s were the
first on the walkway and were designed as “genteel residences” for
the families and servants of businessmen and professionals.

Most houses on New Walk were designed for large families with
servants. By the later 19th Century, as familysize fell, some
became lodgings or apartments.

Numbers 78 — 80 New Walk, builtaround 1836 are stucoo-
fronted and simply detailed with delicate wrought iron
balcony railings on the first floor.
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the clothier
and the
clicker

From the early 19th century to the end of the 20th century the
mainindustriesin Leicester were hosiery, footwear and
engineering. Names such as Corah, Wolsey, Bentley, Stibbe, the
British United Shoe Machinery Company and the British Shoe

Corporation were well known nationally and ir[ternationalw_,
These statues made by John Atkin were commissioned by The

Friends of New Walk to commemorate the legacy of the clothing
and footwear industriesin the Cityand County of Leicester.

Points of
interest

39. Via Devana - Roman Road
EvingtonFootway

Holy CrossPriory
23 New Walk

. Leicester Museum & Art Gallery
53 NewWalk

The Albion TepidBaths
5 NewWalk

Residential Buildings
70-80 New Walk

The Clothier and The Clicker
19 NewWalk

WritersPavement
72 New Walk

The Oval
144 New Walk

St Stephen’s United Reformed church
De MontfortStreet

72. De MontfortHall
11 New Walk

17. BelmontHotel
120 NewWalk

18. Lutyens WarMemorial
Victoria Park

U .

De Montfort HaII

Named after the sixth Earl of Leicester,Simonde Montfort, De
Montfort Hall was the first purpose- built concert hall in Leicester.
It was designed by local architect Mr Shirley Harrison and
opened inJuly 1913. Praised for its fine acoustics, opera singer
Louisa Tettrazini said, “There are only three halls in Britain worth
singing in. One is in Glasgow, the Usher Hallin Edinburgh and this

one”.

Other notable appearances at De Montfort Hall include the likes of
Bob Dylan, Genesis, Iron Maiden and Keane.

www.demontforthall.co.uk/whats-on/

Lutyens war memorial

The Arch of Remembrance is a First World War memorial designed
by Sir Edwin Lutyens and locatedin VictoriaPark.

A temporary war memorial was erected in 1917, and a committee
was formed in 1919 to propose a permanent memorial. The
committee resolved to appoint Lutyens as architectand to site the
memorialin Victoria Park. Lutyens’s first proposal was accepted by
the committee but was scaled back and eventually cancelled due to
a shortage of funds. The committee then asked Lutyens to designa
memorialarch, which he presented toa public meetingin1923.

Trails & Itineraries

London Road

Victoria Park

OTHER TOURS

THE CITY
NEWARKE

OLD TOWN
NEW WALK



http://www.leicestermuseums.org/
http://www.demontforthall.co.uk/whats-on/

Uncover the Story

The Newarke

THE NEWARKE

COSTUME
DRAMA
PLAYED OUT

IN ANCIENT

UART

UNGOVER
=1 0RY

Newarke Houses

Newarke Houses incorporates the museum of the Royal
Leicestershire Regiment, and has a range of exhibits illustrating
post-medieval and contemporary Leicester. The museumis close
to the 15th century Magazine Gateway and within the precincts
of the medieval ‘Newarke’, the ‘New Work’ of Henry of
Grosmont, 1st Duke of Lancaster.

The museum displays include a cinema experience, a collection of
toys from the Tudor era to present day and a play area for children
to try variousgames.

www.leicestermuseums.org/newarke-houses

Leicester City Council

Daniel Lambert

Daniel Lambert (13 March 1770 - 21 June 1809) was a gaol keeper
and animal breeder from Leicester, England, famous for his
unusually large size.

After serving four years as an apprenticeat an engraving and
die casting works in Birmingham, he returned to Leicester
around 1788 and succeeded his father as keeper of Leicester’s
gaol. He was a keen sportsman and extremely strong; on one
occasion he fought a bear in the streets of Leicester. He was an
expert in sporting animals, widely respected for his expertise
with dogs, horses and fighting cocks.

The wars of the

ROses

The Wars of the Roses is the popular name given
to the civil conflict that dominated the late fifteenth centuryand
which represented the claims of the rival descendants of

Edward Il - the Lancastriansand theYorkists. )
In 1485, Richard successfully forced a confrontation with the

Lancastrians near the town of Market Bosworth.

Having spent a night in Leicester at the Blue Boar Inn, Richard
marched out across the Bow Bridge to confront Henry’s army.On 22
August, Richard’s greater force met Henry Tudor’s army in battlein
what would become a pivotal momentin English history.

new 4d

roac

in telling our

stories.

The liberty of the Newarke was a small rectangular district lying on the east bank
of the Soar, to the south of the old walled area of the borough and at the edge of

the gravel terrace on which Leicester

is built. The western part of the Newarke is sited on the alluvium of the river’s

immediate valley; the central and eastern portions on the gravel. Two ancient

entrances to the area survive: the turret gateway, from the castle, and the

14th-century Magazine Gate, standing atthe eastern limit of the Iiberto

Join us on this
special tourto
find out more.

Leicester Castle and
Motte

New Walk is a rare example of a Georgian pedestrian promenade
it connects the areas around Victoria Park incl_udi%smne_ygate,
Ehe Corﬁoraéua\ of Lglce?:ter laid out the route in 1785. Itis

vingtoh and Clarendon Park. )
believed that an ancient Roman track-way called Via Devana pre-
dated the promenade and that this track-way formed the basis for

the new route.

The original plan for the route was to connect the area whichis
now Welford Road to the then racecourse - whichwas later
developed into Victoria Park.
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St Mary de Castro
—Chaucer

The first public building on New Walk was a Roman Catholic
chapel which was builtin 1819 on the site of whatis now Holy
Cross Priory.

The Priory was established in 1882. By 1929, the church had
proved to small and Friar Vincent McNabb O.P. began to raise
money for a new church. The choirand transepts of the church
was completed by 1931, and the High Altar was consecrated. The
churchwas finally completed and formally consecrated in 1958.
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Designed in 1836 by Joseph Hansom, inventor of the horse
drawn cab, this buildin%Started life as a_Nonconformist

Ip 1848 the scnoo, was bought by the Leicester Corporation
roprietaryschool. A "

with the idea of convertingit to a public museum, one of the
first council-run museums to be established in the country. It
opened as a museumin 1849 and has been free to visit ever
since.

Points of
interest

Newarke Houses
The Newarke

DanielLambert
Newarke Houses

. The Wars of the Roses
16 Millstone Lane

Leiqustey daSdetaod edteer
CtlastieNiew

DMUHeritage Centre
Hawthorne Building DMU

MagazineGateway
The Newarke, Magazine

Trinity Hospital and Chapel
The Newarke

.
Magazine Gateway
New Walk is a rare example of a Georgian pedestrian promenade

it connects the areas around Victoria Park including Stoneygate,
Evington and Clarendon Park.

The Corporation of Leicester laid out the route in 1785. Itis
believed that an ancient Roman track-way called Via Devana pre-
dated the promenade and that this track-way formed the basis for
the new route.

The original plan for the route was to connect the area whichis
now Welford Road to the then racecourse - whichwas later
developed into VictoriaPark.

00 weg $%5, 00
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Queen Elizabeth Il

~

Tfinity Hospital and
Chapel

The first public building on New Walk was a Roman Catholic
chapel which was builtin 1819 on the site of what is now Holy
pgsrs’Hﬁ V\-IBS established in 1882. By 1929, the church had
proved to small and Friar Vincent McNabb O.P. began to raise
money for a new church. The choirand transepts of the church
was completed by 1931, and the High Altar was consecrated. The

churchwas finally completed and formally consecrated in 1958.

ilee Square ~ Guiid
-

Newarke Houses
Museum& Gardens

Trails & Itineraries
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King Richard Il
fisitor Centre
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Leicester

VAL Centre

‘The Magazine

Jain Centre

OTHER TOURS

THE CITY
NEWARKE

OLD TOWN
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http://www.leicestermuseums.org/newarke-houses

Uncover the Story Trails & Itineraries

Old Town Food & Drink

OLDTOWN *WORK IN PROGRESS
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Wygstons House

Wygston’s House is the oldest house in Leicester. It has been here
since medieval times and the road it stood on, High Street, was the
widestand busiest thoroughfare in the town.

Opened in March 2017, Wygston’s House is now once
Leicester’s great history. Standing

the heart of the cities historic Old Town,

real ales, draughtbeersand high-end cuisine

the week.

www.wygstonshouse.co.uk

Leicester City Council

B E
=

Pares Bank

The present building is often said to be the most elegant bankin
Leicester. It was designed by J.B. Everard & S. Perkins Pick for Pares’s
Bankin 1901 but became Parr’s Bankin 1902 following a takeover. It
eventually became a branch of NatWest untilits closurein the
1990s.

Today Pares Bank is home to Middletons Steakhouse
& Grill serving a delicious mix of prime cuts of meat,
grills, burgers, fresh fish and delicious desserts in an
outstanding setting in the heart of Leicester.

www.middletons-shg.co.uk

Te Globe

The Globe has been synonymous with serving fine ales and food
since 1720, where quality ales were brewed using spring water
drawn from its own well beneaththe pub, which still exists today.

Prior to becoming a public house, the Globe had againa part of
several interesting uses, includinga cattle merchants proudlyin
and accommodation for women awaiting impending serving
execution at the hands of the noose man in nearby every day of
Gallowtree Gate.

www.theglobeleicester.com

restaurants are also steeped in history.

The elegant building housing Middletons
Steakhouse & Grill started life as Pares & /
Bank. The grand doors flanked by pillars and
decorative panels that ushered in well-heeled

Victorians, likely reflect its connections with

I Atmmctkarm flavivichine~s haciavideada

PRI =

Te Exchange

The area around Alexandra House, now known as the Cultural
Quarter, was full Victorian factory buildings along narrow
streets, which gives the area its unique historical character.

Cosy Club

The building has been used since the 1800’s. Formerly producing
all sorts of vestments from boots, shoes, hats, clothes, hosiery
products and more.

The restoration and transformation of the original
factory into Cosy Club was carefully undertaken to
the original aesthetics this was then used to

The Cultural Quater is also home to Leicesters growing
creative arts, places such as The Curve Theatre, The
overallinterior design of the restaurant Phoenix Cinema, The Maker’s Yard, The Leicester Print
mixture of different textiles, furniture and Workshop and the LCB Depot - host of the ever popular
the 1800's. Last Friday street food event.

www.cosyclub.co.uk/leicester www.theexchangebar.co.uk

The Queen’s Buildingis a Grade Il listed buildingin the heartof the
Cultural Quarter, a former boot warehouse, designedin 1897 by
Harding and Topottof Leicester for Alfred Tyler and Sons, boot
factors.

In 2020 The Queen'’s Building became home to Orton’s maintain
Brasserie named after Joe Orton, a famous Leicester develop the
born playwright, author and diarist. best known for his by usinga
scandalous plays such as ‘Entertaining Mr Sloane’ artwork from
and‘Loot’.

www.ortonsbrasserie.co.uk

4 StMartins

Free Grammar School
St MarysRoad

Sonrisa

The Leicester Savings Bank building situated on the corner of St.
Martin’s is a grade |l listed building designed by Edward Burgess in
1874. Itis an assured work by a highly regarded and versatile
architectwho made the most of the corner site to present finely
proportioned elevations with a splayed gabled entrance bay
distinguished by elaborate Gothic treatment.

The building is now home to Sonrisa a Latin American restaurant
servingdishes inspired by Buenos Aires.

www.sonrisa.uk

- Free Grammar School

Castle Gardens

The OId (Free) Grammar School is a Grade Il listed building built
originallyin 1573. The building as it stands today is one of the oldest
school buildingsin England and is now home to 1573 Bar & Grill, a
fresh new concept for diningand drinks at Highcross Leicester.

The menu includes Steaks, Seafood, Burgers, Open sandwiches and
fresh salads, perfectly char-grilled with a selection of mouth
watering sides and there’s also plenty of vegetarian, vegan options
available.

www.fifteenseventythree.com

King Rihard 1.

King Richard IIl
isitor Centre
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LEICESTER CATHEDRAL

FROM CAR PARK

10 CATHEDRAL - A
KING'S JOURNEY THAT
TOOK 530 YEARS

WELCOME TO A NEW
APPROACH IN TELLING
OUR STORIES.

Leicester Cathedral is at the physical heart of Leicester's city and the
county. The church, built on the site of 0 Romon temple and dedicoted
to St Mortin of Tours, has been dinthe ity since
medieval times.

It is the final resting place of King Richard Il who's remains were
discovered by Leicester City Council, the University of Leicester ond
the Richord Il Society berried beneath o cor pork.

JOIN US ON THIS SPECIAL :
TOUR TO FIND OUT MORE. '
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BLUE BOAR INN BOW BRIDGE

On Lelcestor’s mediavol High Street, ¢lose to where ¢
Travelodge stonds today, there was once an eloborate
timbar-fromed bullding knovwn o3 the Blve Boor nn.
Hare, by trodition, King Richard Il spent o final night
before the Bottle of Bosworth in 1485,

Thete are fow Nstarieal referoncos 1o the Ble Boar Ina

Two bridges ociginally crossed the weostern orm of the
River Soor where the present Bow Bridge stands. Bow
Bridoo corried the rood from Leicoster to Hincidoy,
whilst necrby the smalier Little Bow Bridge, which
befonged to the neighbouring Augustinian friary, gave
the friors 0ccess ocross the river to o ciose containing St
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St Mary de Costro meons St Maty of the Costle,
reflecting the church's origins os @ place of worship bullt
within the foetified enclosure, o bollay, of Leicester
Costle. During medieval times, St Mory de Castro would
have hoad greot importonce and much wealth. As o mon
of geeat foith, it is Mely King Richard would have taken

OLD TOWN

BRINGING WELL -
SEASONED HISTORY
T0 THE TABLE
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WELCOME TO A NEW 4
APPROACH IN TELLING
OUR STORIES.

-
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Leicester’s Old Town has many notable attractions but the ]
sightseeing doesn’t have to stop when you fancy o bite to eat, os its
restourants ore olso steeped in history. \

\
The elegant building housing Middletons Steakhouse & Grill started \
life os Pores & Co Bank. The grand doors flonked by pillors ond \

decorative ponels that ushered in well-heeled Victorians, likely reflect
its connections with Leicester’s flourishing hosiery trade.

JOIN US ON THIS SPECIAL Q. "~--
TOUR TO FIND OUT MORE. A

PONTS OF ITEREST

43 Siver Streat

Cosy Ciub
48 Highcross Street

The Exchange
50 Rutiond Street

Orton Brosserie
Orton Square

Sonrisa
4 St Mortine

Free Gromenor School
St Morys Rood

PARES BANK

Wygston's House is the cidest house in Lekester, It hos
been here since medieval times ond the road it stood on,
High Street, wos the widest and busiest thoroughfare in
the town,

Opened in March 2017,

ygston's House is now once
3]

P R e

The presant building is often said to be the most elegant
bank in Lelcester. It wos designed by J.B. Everard & S,
Perkins Pick for Pores s Bank in 1901 but become Parr’s
Bonk in 1902 following a takeover. It eventually become
@ bronch of NatWest until its closure in the 1990s.
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THE GLOBE

The Globe hos been synenymeus with serving fine ales
and food since 1720, where quality oles were brewed
using spring water deawn from its own well beneoth the
pub, which still exists todoy.

Prior to becoming a public house, the Globe hod

THE NEWARKE

COSTUME DRAMA
PLAYED OUT IN
ANCIENT QUARTER

| UNCOVER -
|=STORY TRA

WELCOME TO A NEW g

APPROACH IN TELLING
OUR STORIES.

The liberty of the Newarke was o small rectangular district lying on /
the eost bonk of the Soor, to the south of the old welled arec of the

borough and at the edge of the gravel terrace on which Leicester \
is built. The western port of the Newarke is sited on the alluvivm \

of the river's immediote volley; the centrol ond eostern portions on
the gravel. Two ancient entronces to the orea survive: the turret
gateway, from the costle, ond the 14th-century Magozine Gote,
standing ot the ecstern Emit of the liberty.

JOIN US ON THIS SPECIAL Q. ~~-
TOUR TO FIND OUT MORE. A

ST MARY DE CASTRO
— CHAUCER

The first public buliding on New Walk was o Roman
Cotholic chopel which was bulit in 1819 on the site of
The Corporation of Lelcester loid out the route In 1785 what is now Hely Cross Pricey,

It is belleved that on oncient Roman trock-way colled

Now Wolk is 0 rore exomple of 0 Georglon pedesteion
promenade it connects the aress oround Victoria Park
inciuding Stoneygate, Evington and Clarendon Park
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Dezignad in 1836 by Joteph Honsom, inventor of
the horse drawn cob, this bullding started ife os o
Nonconformist Proprietary school

In 1848 the school wos bought by the Lelcester
Corporation with the idea of converting it to a public
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WELCOME TO A NEW
APPROACH IN TELLING s
OUR STORIES.

Leicester Cathedral is ot the physical heart of Leicester's city and the
county. The church, built on the site of a R temple and dedicated / ~

to St Martin of Tours, has been embedded in the community since \ ~
medieval times.

Itis the final resting place of King Richard lll who's remains were
discovered by Leicester City Council, the University of Leicester and
the Richard Ill Society berried beneath o cor park. N

JOIN US ON THIS SPECIAL Q- ==
TOUR TO FIND OUT MORE. 5




POINTS OF INTEREST

Bive Boor Inn
Highcross Stroet

Bow Bridge
St Augustine Kood

St Mary de Castro
Castle View,

. Lelcester Castie
Gastie Yard

L Turret Gateway
Custie View

. Trinity Hospital
The Newarke, DMU compus

. Church of the Annunciation of
the Blessed Virgin Mary
Tho Newarke, DMU Compus

»  Newarke Gateway
Mogazine Square, DMU campus

. Greyfriors
New Street

. Greyfriars
Groyfriors

. The Guildhall
Guildhall Lane




BLUE BOAR INN

On Leicester’s medieval High Street, close to where a
Travelodge stands today, there was once an eloborate
timber-framed building known as the Bluve Boar Inn.
Here, by tradition, King Richard Il spent o final night
befcre the Bottle of Bosworth in 1485.

There are few historical references to the Blue Boor Inn
and even its name in the 15th century is uncertain. Some
believe that it was originclly called the White Boor
(Richard lil's emblem), the sign being hastily changed
after Bosworth to a Blue Boar (the insignia of Henry
ViI's general, John de Vere, Earl of Oxford).

BOW BRIDGE

Two bridges originally crossed the western arm of the
River Soar where the present Bow Bridge stands. Bow
Bridge carried the rood from Leicester to Hinckley,
whilst nearby the smaller Little Bow Bridge, which

bels d to the hb friary, gave
the friors access across the river to o close containing St
Augustine's Well.

ing Aug

The two bridges both probably take their name from
the Little Bow Bridge, which wos described os "one karge
arch like a bow'. The Little Bow Bridge was swept away
in a flood in 1791,

St Mary de Castro means St Mary of the Castle,
reflecting the church’s origins as a ploce of worship built
within the fortified enclosure, or bailey, of Leicester
Castle. During medieval times, St Mary de Costro would
have had great importance and much weclth. As a man
of great faith, it is likely King Richard would have taken
mass and hipped here wh visiting L

Castle. He may even have prayed here the doy before
setting off to face his enemy at Bosworth.

Mary de Castro maoy have been a speciol ploce for
Richard lll as his father, Richord, Duke of York was
knighted in the church at the age of 15.
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King richard
Il Visitor
centre

How can the grave site of an anointed King of England be lost?
More to the point, after more than 500 years, how can it be found
again? Where do you start, how do you know where to look and

how can \i‘ou be sure of yourfindirégs?
When Richard Il was killed at the Battle of Bosworth in 1485, his

body was unceremoniously buried at

Grey Friars Church and all but forgotten about. The
destruction of the monastery at the hands of the Reformation
further ensured that his grave would be lostforever.

Leicester City Council

Leicester Cathedral

On 21 August 1485 Richard Il the last PlantagenetKing of England,
rode from Leicester to confront Henry Tudor at Bosworth Field. The
following day he returned a king slain, his body unceremoniously
stripped of armour and slung on horseback for all to see.

In 2015, some 530 years later,and three years after his remains
were found beneath a city centre car park, Richard Il made that
same journey to Bosworthand backto Leicester, but this timeit
was his coffined remains, set upon a gun carriage, which invited
silentreflection.

Leicester Guildhéll

A much-loved timber-framed landmark, Leicester Guildhall started
lifein 1390 when its Great Hall was builtas a meeting place and
banquet hall for the Guild of Corpus Christi. Over the next 600 years,
itwas extended and, amongst various uses, found a niche as the
perfect host for performances and celebrations that providea
snapshot of English history.

When Elizabeth I's navy defeated the Spanish Armada in 1588, the
Guildhall was the venue of choice for the city’s celebrations. More
than 50 years later,when England was in the grip of Civil War,
Royalist troops attacked Leicester and looted the Guildhall.

THINGS TO

DO AND SEE -

IN A FULL
DAY IN
LEICESTER

Leicester has many great things to see and do. In this guide we have put together

some suggestions on the different places to visit in a full day in our wonderful

city. Why not start with breakfast at one of the many great cafes and then maybe

-

check out one of our fantastic museums, The Newarke is one of the 0I93rea & '~ — -
ofg’N

of Leicester and home to Newarke Houses Museum or take a stroll all

Walk and visit the Leicester Museum & Art Gallery.

Join us on this

PSR Sy Y R R

o =
Newarke Houses incorporates the museum of the Royal
Leicestershire Regiment, and has a range of exhibits illustrating
post-medieval and contemporary Leicester. The museumis close
to the 15th century Magazine Gateway and within the precincts

of the medieval ‘Newarke’, the ‘New Work’ of Henry of
Grosmont, 1st Duke of Lancaster.

The museum displays include a cinema experience, a collection of
toys from the Tudor era to present day and a play area for children
to try variousgames.

www.leicestermuseums.org/newarke-houses

W

MAGAZINE GATEWAY

New Walk is a rare example of a Georgian pedestrian promenade
it connects the areas around Victoria Park including Stoneygate,
Evington and Clarendon Park.

The Corporation of Leicester laid out the route in 1785. Itis
believed that an ancient Roman track-way called ViaDevana pre-
dated the promenade and that this track-way formed the basis for
the new route.

The original plan for the route was to connect the area whichis
now Welford Road to the then racecourse - whichwas later
developed into VictoriaPark.

AR
S o / \
~ | 1
~
~o /
~~-—‘,
\
\\ |
‘< |
~ /
i S

John Briggs Statue

John Biggs (11 April 1801 -4 June 1871) was a British hosier
and Liberal and Radical politician.

This statue of John Biggs was unveiled on the 15 April 1873. Itis by
the sculptor, George Anderson Lawson. John Biggs (1801-1871) was
aradical politician, hosiery manufacturer and philanthropist,and a
Nonconformist. He was Mayor of the City in 1840, 1847 and 1855,
and represented Leicester as a Liberal MP between

1856-1862.

Points of interest

King Richard Il itor Centre
Leicester Cathedral
Leicester Guildhall

NewarkeHouses
The Newarke

Magazine Gateway
The Newarke

John Briggs Stature
Welford Place

Leicester Museum & ArtGallery
New Walk

St MartinCoffee House
St Martins Walk

Cosy Club
68 Highcross

Middleton’s Steakhouse & Grill
2 StMartins.

ATEERL
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Leicester
Museum &

Art Gallery

Designed in 1836 by Joseph Hansom, inventor of the horse

drawn cab, this building started lifeas a Nonconformist

B}&Sﬁé@&g&ﬂgﬁ was bought by the Leicester Corporation
with the idea of convertingit to a public museum, one of the

first council-run museums to be established in the country. It
opened as a museumin 1849 and has been free to visit ever
since.

www.leicestermuseums.org

The Clock Tower

»)

Cosy Club

The building has been used since the 1800’s. Formerly producing
all sorts of vestments from boots, shoes, hats, clothes, hosiery
products and more.

The restoration and transformation of the original factoryinto
Cosy Club was carefully undertaken to maintain the original
aesthetics this was then used to develop the overall interior
design of the restaurant by using a mixture of different textiles,
furnitureand artwork from the 1800's.

www.cosyclub.co.uk/leicester

Heymerket
Shoppirg Certre

*WORK INPROGRESS

g:w i }

: i

@ Octan T

Squi
/

57 g
75t Geogges
Fhore ]| b
S e
s o

OTHER TOURS

THE CITY
NEWARKE
OLD TOWN
NEW WALK

26


http://www.leicestermuseums.org/newarke-houses
http://www.cosyclub.co.uk/leicester
http://www.leicestermuseums.org/

-

9AM-5:00PM

THINGS T0 DO
IN A FULL DAY
IN LEICESTER

INCOVER el
=0l 0RY [feicester,
visillcicest armro”” -




THINGS T0 DO AND
SEE IN A FULL DAY
IN LEICESTER

Leicester has many great things to see and do. In this guide we have
put together some suggestions on the different places to visitina
full day in our wonderful city. Why not start with breakfast at one of
the many great cafes and then maybe check out one of our fantastic
museums, The Newarke is one of the oldest areas of Leicester and
home to Newarke Houses Museum or take a stroll along New Walk
and visit the Leicester Museum & Art Gallery.

JOIN US ON THIS SPECIAL
TOUR TO FIND OUT MORE. Q.




POINTS OF INTEREST

King Richard Ill Visitor Cantre

Leicester Cathedral
Leicester Guildhall

Newarke Houses

The Newarke

Magazine Gatewoy
The Newarke

John Briggs Stature
We i Place

Leicester Museum & Art Gollery

New Walk

St Martin Coffeo House




NEWARKE HOUSES

Newarke Houses incorporates the museum of the
Royol Leicestershire Regiment, and has a range of

MAGAZINE GATEWAY

chibits il g post-medieval and porary
Leicester. The museum is close to the 15th century
Magozine Goteway and within the precincts of the
medieval ‘Newarke), the '‘New Work’ of Henry of
Grosmont, 15t Duke of Loncaster.

The museum disploys include o cinema experience, o
collection of toys from the Tudor era to present day and
o play area for children to try various gomes.

www leicestermuseums.org/newarke-houses

New Walk is a rare of o Georgi
promenade it connects the areas around Victoria Park
including St YG Evington and Ck don Park.

The Corporation of Leicester laid out the route in 1785.
It is believed thot an ancient Romon track-way called
Via Devana pre-dated the promenade and that this
track-woy formed the bosis for the new route.

The original plan for the route was to connect the crea
which is now Welford Road to the then racecourse -
which waos later daveloped into Victoria Park.

John Biggs (11 April 1801 - 4 June 1871) wos a British
hosier and Liberal and Radical politician.

This statue of John Biggs was unveiled on the 15 April
1873. It is by the sculptor, George Anderson Lawson.
John Biggs (1801-1871) wes a radical politicion, hosiery
manufacturer and philanthropist, and @ Nonconformist.
He was Mayor of the City in 1840, 1847 and 1855, and
roprosented Leicester as a Liberal MP batween
1856-1862.




Uncover the Story

Empty Nester Couples with Traditional Value

Mature couples with no children at home who enjoy holidaying in the UK and appreciate Heritage and
Culture.

Trails & Itineraries

the Great Hall built around 1390, to the Victorian police cells.

Full Day King Richard Il Immerse yourself in the incredible story of the last English king to die in battle and the first to be DNA tested. 1 - 1% hours
Visitor Centre Relive the history and discover the fascinating story of how he was found. Café and beautiful courtyard
Leicester Explore 900 years of history, from the fine stained glass and the tomb of King Richard Ill. In the gardens you will % - 1hour
Cathedral find his iconic bronze statue, and the sculpture ‘Towards Stillness’.
Guildhall One of the best-preserved timber framed halls in the country. Fascinating to discover the history within, from 1 hour

Newarke Houses Composed of two historic houses, Wygstons Chantry House and Skeffington House, the museum tells the

story of contemporary Leicester and the history of the Royal Leicestershire Regiment

1% -2hours

Cosy Club 8 Highcross Street Housed in a former knitwear factory, sympathetically modernised retaining its original

Industrial feel. Offers traditional breakfasts/interesting brunch options alongside main menus

The Newarke Gateway The Magazine Gateway is a Grade | listed building in Leicester. Now a solitary landmark alongside Leicester 10 minutes
(Magazine) ringroad, it was originally the main gateway of a walled enclosure built around 1400, giving access to the
religious precinct of The Newarke. The vaulted archway was open to traffic until 1905.
Jon Biggs Statue, Unveiled in 1873, by sculptor George Anderson Lawson. John Biggs (1801-1871) was a radical politician, 5 minutes
Welford Place hosiery manufacturer and Philanthropist. Mayor of the City in 1840, 1847 and 1855.
New Walk A rare example of a Georgian pedestrianised promenade originally intended to connect Welford Place 10 minutes
to the racecourse (now Victoria Park). A conservation area since 1969.
Food St Martin’s Coffee Shop 2-6 St Martins Walk £
Options First speciality coffee roasters to open in Leicester
£
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Uncover the Story

Free and Easy Mini-Breakers

Typically under 35, and enjoy travelling solo, in couples or groups.

getting insider tips

Interested in experiences, living like a local and

Trails & Itineraries

¥ day 2 Cocoa Experience the immersive chocolate workshop with independent retailer cocoa Amore. Includes, talk, chocolate tasting and creating 2 hours
Amore your own box of 16 chocolates, truffle making, and gift wrap your chocolates to take home (Saturdays at 11.00 am and 2.00 pm)
Cultural Independent Galleries and Street Art. Get off the beaten track and visit some of the smaller independent galleries and exhibition spaces, 1%-3
Quarter such as LCB Depot, Two Queens Gallery and Leicester print workshop in the Cultural Quarter, or Leicester Contemporary in Market St. hours
Get a copy of the Street Art guide from Visit Leicester information centre, or check out the Leicester Bring the Paint Trail — to see
Leicester’s ever evolving world class street art.
Cocktail Trail| Cocktail Crawl — Download the Cocktail trail, and check out some of Leicester’s latest and coolest bars 1%-3
hours
Food Prana Café | 10 Horsefair St, LE1 5BN £f-£ff
Options 100% vegan café in a beautifully restored former bank.
The Good | 19 Free Lane, LE1 1JX £
Earth Tucked away and serving homecooked food since 1965. Family-run vegetarian restaurant. Described in one review from happy cow as
‘Like being sat in your Grandmas living room, in the best way’ (Open 12-3 Tues-Sat)
Pa St Martins Square, LE1 5DF fE-f££
delicious sourdough Pizzas
Kai St Martins Square, LE1 5DF £ff -fff
— brunch and buddha bowls
Mowgli St Martins Square, LE1 5DF EE-££f
Mowgli is not about the intimate, hushed dining experience. It is about the smash and grab zing of flavours, serving the kind of food N
Indians like to eat at home and on the streets.
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City Council



